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July 28, 1987 

FROM: ARTHUR B. CULVAHOUSE, JR.~ MEMORANDUM FOR SENATOR BAKER 

SUBJECT: Secretary Weinberger - Part 2 

I just spoke to Arthur Liman at 2:25 P.M. Liman is 
beseeching Secretary Weinberger's cooperation. The Meese 
testimony is clearly taking longer than anticipated due to 
John Nield's slow pace. Liman's best guess is that the 
Committees could begin Secretary Weinberger's testimony on 
Friday (after Don Regan), and that there would be great 
pressure to finish Friday but it could very well extend until 
Monday (which the Secretary is resisting) • This schedule is 
obviously dependent upon how long Don Regan's testimony 
extends (Arthur hopes one day only) • 

The other alternative would be for Secretary Weinberger to 
agree to begin his testimony some time on Thursday (after 
Meese finishes) and finish on Friday, with Don Regan being 
the final open session witness on Monday. 

Arthur emphasized that the Committees will do the best they 
can to end the hearings on Friday or Monday and thereby 
eliminate the opportunity of having additional witnesses 
being called. 


